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March 20, 1980

Mr. Robert L. Baer, Chief
Light-Water Reactors Branch Ye. 2
Division of Project Managemenc
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Cemmission
Washington, D. C. 20555
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Re: McGuire Nuclear Station

Docket Nos. 50-369 and 30-370
Dear Mr. 3aer:

As requested by your letter of February 12, 1980, we have revised
the McGuire Emergency Plan to reflect the guidance provided in
NUREG-065<, "Criteria for Preparation and Evaluation of Radiological
Emergencr Response Plans and Preparedness in Support of Nuclear
Power #linzs." Three copies of the revised plan are enclosed.
enc.osel are three copies of the State of North Carolina's
including the annex for McGuire.
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